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From: Brynes, Marnie [mailto:Marnie.Brynes@dep.state.fl.us]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 12:37 PM 

To: Schneider, Sheila <sschneider@co.pinellas.fl.us> 

Cc: Hughes, John <John.Hughes@FloridaDEP.gov>; Read, Hastings <Hastings.Read@FloridaDEP.gov> 

Subject: Agreement No. TV012 - Final - Pinellas County 

Hi Sheila. 

Attached is the “FINAL” of the above mentioned Agreement. It is ready for signature. Please note that the signature can 

be an electronic signature or a handwritten ink signature. Once the Agreement has been signed, please e-mail the 

document to me. You do not need to mail us a hard copy. 

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you. 

Note for Authorized Signature: Signature of signing Authority on behalf of the Grantee. For Agreements with 

governmental boards/commissions: If someone other than the Chairman signs this Agreement, a resolution or other 

document authorizing that person to sign on behalf of the Grantee must accompany the Agreement.

-Marnie

Marnie Brynes, FCCM 

Office of Business Planning 

Division of Air Resource Management 

Department of Environmental Protection 

850/717-9029 


